
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June I 0, 2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPfTAL C IRCLE O FFICE CE~TER • 2540 Slll:MARO OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLMIA EE, FLORI DA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

evini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economicsgq 

Docket No. 150191-GU: Joint petition for approval to implement gas reliability 

infrastructure program (GRIP) for Florida Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade 

and for approval of GRIP cost recovery factors by Florida Public Utilities 
Company, Florida Public Utilities Company- fort Meade and the Florida Division 

of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation - Place Email in Docket File and Close 

Docket 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC- 15-0578-TRF-GU, the docket was held open to allow for further 

discussions with the Company. As the email from the OPC indicates, this docket can now be 

closed. Please place the attached email in the docket file andclose t above referenced docket 

per the email. ~ _ _, 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 10, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03514-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Elisabeth Draper 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Elisabeth: 

Vandiver, Denise <VANDIVER.DENISE@Ieg.state.fl.us> 

Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:18 PM 
Elisabeth Draper; Beth Keating (bkeating@gunster.com) 

Christensen, Patty 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

The Office of Public Counsel met with Florida Public Utilities Company in late April to discuss various 
concerns that we had regarding the costs included in the utility's Gas Reliability Infrastructure 
Program. We were satisfied with the majority of the discussion and at this time there are only a few 
de minimis costs that we do not plan to pursue. We will of course review future filings, but we are 
satisfied that Docket No. 150191-GU may be closed. 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 
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